

From KFrenette@mansfieldma.com
To adpalmer@mansfieldma.com
Date Wed, 19 Feb 2025 12:46:01 +0000
Subject RE: NFG

Sounds good, I'm reading through that document now.

From: Amy Donovan-Palmer <adpalmer@mansfieldma.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 7:30 AM
To: Kasia Frenette <KFrenette@mansfieldma.com>
Subject: RE: NFG

Sounds good. I think if the BOH passes the regs with the changing in fining, then the Board can take their time with any other policy changes. It will also give me some time to gather information from other communities.

Thanks,

Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH RS (she/her/hers)

Health Director/Agent | Health Department

Town of Mansfield | Town Hall |

6 Park Row | Mansfield, MA 02048

p: 508.261.7366 | f: 508.261.7425 |

From: Kasia Frenette <KFrenette@mansfieldma.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 7:28 AM
To: Amy Donovan-Palmer <adpalmer@mansfieldma.com>
Subject: RE: NFG

Morning, let's push it to April. Based on how Addie's basketball team does I may have a March conflict with a playoff game in so rather than not be there why don't we do April.

From: Amy Donovan-Palmer <adpalmer@mansfieldma.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 3:57 PM

To: Kasia Frenette <KFrenette@mansfieldma.com>

Subject: NFG

Hello Kasia,

When would you like Maureen Buzby from Nicotine Free Generation come to talk to the Board? She's available both in March and in April.

Amy

Amy Donovan-Palmer, MPH RS (she/her/hers)

Health Director/Agent | Health Department

Town of Mansfield | Town Hall |

6 Park Row | Mansfield, MA 02048

p: 508.261.7366 | f: 508.261.7425 |